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North American Energy Standards Board
801 Travis, Suite 1675, Houston, Texas 77002
Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org
Home Page: www.naesb.org

[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4][bookmark: OLE_LINK5]June 10, 2016
Via email and posting
TO:	Gas-Electric Harmonization (GEH) Forum
cc: 	NAESB Board of Directors 
FROM: 	NAESB Office
RE:	Update on Board Notational Ballots Regarding GEH Efforts

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Dear GEH Forum Participants,
As a result of the NAESB Board of Directors working session held on May 31, Cade Burks, the chairman of the NAESB Board of Directors, asked the NAESB office to send out notational ballots for the board members to vote on amendments to the NAESB annual plans.  The eligible voters for the notational ballots can be found in the current roster of the NAESB Board of Directors.  The links to the relevant documents can be found below.  Once the balloting periods conclude, the office will provide you with a report of the results.
Thank you so much for your participation in the GEH Forum and for contributing to its work products.

Links:
June 2, 2016 Board Notational Ballot due June 21:  https://www.naesb.org//pdf4/bd060216ballot.docx
June 3, 2016 Board Notational Ballot due June 24: https://www.naesb.org//pdf4/bd060316ballot.docx
May 31, 2016 Draft Notes of the Working Session: https://www.naesb.org//pdf4/bd053116dm.docx
Current Roster of NAESB Board of Directors:  https://www.naesb.org//pdf4/bod_terms.pdf
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